From: IEM Contract Management

To: Jenniferd@franklincountyflorida.com; IEM Contract Management

Cc: Willis, Rachel; Raymer, Sher; Everhart, Tori; Dwyer, Emily; Jones, Michele

Subject: RE: FL Franklin County RFP-EM2023-001 Emergency Planning, Disaster Recovery & Mitigation Grant Program

Services

Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 1:31:51 PM
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Received, thank you.

Regards,

Ana Maria del Pino
Contract Administrator
IEM

787.417.7224 (Desk)
787.717.1287 (Mobile)
www.iem.com
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From: Jenniferd@franklincountyflorida.com <Jenniferd @franklincountyflorida.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 11:32 AM

To: IEM Contract Management <Contracts@iem.com>
Cc: Willis, Rachel <Rachel.Willis@iem.com>; Raymer, Sher <Sher.Raymer@iem.com>; Everhart, Tori
<Tori.Everhart@iem.com>; Dwyer, Emily <Emily.Dwyer@iem.com>; Jones, Michele

<Michele.Jones@iem.com>

Subject: RE: FL Franklin County RFP-EM2023-001 Emergency Planning, Disaster Recovery &

Mitigation Grant Program Services

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of IEM. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize and trust the sender and know the content is safe.

2.4- Information
Technology and Date
Management

3.5- Proposed Technical
Approach

Does the County have
their own or preferred
proprietary system that
they use to support their
data collection and
storage, and if so, which
system is it? NO

Please clarify whether the
portal the firm will provide
must be publicly
accessible. NO but
accessible by the County
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3 7 3.4- Qualification and Can the County please
Experience provide clarity on the

experience and training
regarding the “Florida
Highway Administration”,
and if it is related to the
Federal Highway
Administration Emergency
Relief Program? FHWA is
Federal Highway
Administration

Jennifer Daniels, ZPEN

Director

Franklin County Emergency Management
28 Airport Road

Apalachicola, FL 32320

850-653-5608 cell

850-653-8977 x 101 office
jenniferd@franklincountyflorida.com

From: [EM Contract Management <Contracts@iem.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 11:42 AM

To: jenniferd@franklincountyflorida.com

Cc: Willis, Rachel <Rachel.Willis@iem.com>; Raymer, Sher <Sher.Raymer@iem.com>; Everhart, Tori
<Tori.Everhart@iem.com>; Dwyer, Emily <Emily.Dwyer@iem.com>; Jones, Michele
<Michele.Jones@iem.com>; IEM Contract Management <Contracts@iem.com>

Subject: FL Franklin County RFP-EM2023-001 Emergency Planning, Disaster Recovery & Mitigation
Grant Program Services

Importance: High

Good morning,

Innovative Emergency Management, Inc. (IEM) respectfully submits the attached questions
for the referenced RFP. Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,

Regards,

Ana Maria del Pino
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Disclaimer

This e-mail and all attachments hereto (collectively, this “communication”) are intended solely for the
individual or individuals designated above. It may contain privileged or confidential information and may be
subject to the attorney-client privilege or other confidentiality protections. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are not authorized to read, use, copy, retain, forward, or distribute this communication. If you
received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately delete this communication.
Although IEM does not know of any viruses present in this communication, you are encouraged to scan it
using antivirus software. IEM will not accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from this
communication. This communication neither constitutes an agreement to conduct transactions by electronic
means nor creates any legally binding contract or enforceable obligation in the absence of a fully signed
written contract. IEM takes no responsibility for any unauthorized reliance on the contents of this
communication. Neither the sender nor IEM waives any privilege or right of privacy or confidentiality that
may attach to this communication.
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This e-mail and all attachments hereto (collectively, this "communication”) are intended solely for the
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
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